TCKWM/621/FY /fy COLBOURNE ¢
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Mr David Pike CEng MRTPI MICE

Director of Planning and Environmental Services
London Borough of Camden

Camden Town Hall

Euston Road

Argyle Street Entrance

London WC1H 8EQ

!
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For the attention of Jenny Reid Eﬁ?

Dear Mr Pike

KING'S CROSS: CONSERVATION AREA AND LISTED
BUILDING APPLICATIONS FOR AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
PROPOSED ENGINEERING WORKS IN CONNECTION WITH
THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW LOW LEVEL STATION

CAVI: LEEKE STREET BLOCK

With regard to the duplicate applications for conservation area consent to demolish
buldings within the Leeke Street Block, London WC1 (ref: HB/9160128 and
HB/9160129), we have had to revise Schedule 1 (which lists buildings to be
demolished) and Figure 3 (which shows buildings to be demolished), to reflect the
fact that number 6 Leeke Sireet is to be retained. I enclose copies of the schedule
and revised drawing. I apologise for any inconvenicnce this may have caused you.

Yours sincerely
for Tibbalds Colbourne Karski Williams Monro Lid.

FRANCES YOUNG
Project Associate

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS
LORPORATING MONRO AND PARTNERS

128R1

LONDON & GLASGOW

9 1601 25R1(0

31 EARL STREET
LONDON EC2A 2HR
TEL. 071-377 6688
FAX. 071-247 9377

DIRECTORS

FRANCIS T BBALDS DipArchidisi)
M Phil{Lond) RIBA PPRTPI FRSA
FFB. Cuairman

CHRISTOPHER CO.BOURNE
BA(Hons] AADip RIBA FFB

JAN CRUICKSHANK R BA FRIAS
MAURICE doROHAN BTech(Civil) FIE
Aust FFB Dapuly Chairman
ANOREW KARSK( BA{Hans)
MSc{Econ) FRTPI

KEV:N ¥UARAY BSc{Hons) DipTP
MSc MRTPI

MARK WILLIAMS DipArch RIBA
1AN STEWART Company Secretary

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS

ANOREW FARRALL BA(Hons} MRTPI
VILMA GIANINI DipArch ETH RIBA
NORMAN MacGREGOR RIBA ARIAS
KEVIN McGOVERN BA(Hons) DipTP
UATPI AMTS

MICHAEL PATRICK BArch

ASSOCIATES

PETER COLLINS RIBA

FRANK HIGKSCN BArct RIBA
NIGEL YOUNG BSc{Hons) DipArch
AIBA

ALDS COLBOURNE KARSK)
LIAMS MONRO LIMITED
ISTERED OFFICE

ARL STREE™

00N EC2A 2HR

(STERED IN ENSLAND
BER 1720555

NTEL ON FECYCLED PAPER

0y



TIBBALDS
‘ .I'CKWMIGZI/FYffy COLBOURNE
13 October 1992 KARSKI
WILLIAMS
MONRO

Head of Planning, Transport and Health
Service

London Borough of Camden

‘Camden Town Hall

Argyle Street Entrance

Euston Road

London WC1H 8EQ

For the attention of Jenny Reid

Dear Sir

CONSERVATION AREA AND LISTED BUILDING APPLICATIONS
TO THE SOUTH OF PENTONVILLE ROAD

CAVI: Leeke Street Block

Further to my telephone conversation with Jenny Reid today, I confirm that
with regard to the application for conservation area -consent for the Lecke
Street Block (CAVI), number 6 Leeke Strect is to be retained. The
application was amended on 26 February 1992 to reflect the fact that number
6 Lecke Street is to be retained. 1 attach a copy of the original letter, and in
addition, copies of the revised schedule 1 (which lists the buildings to be
demolished) and Figure 3, which were sent to you in February 1992,

I therefore confirm that the buildings to be demolished in the Leeke Street
Block are 8-16 (even) Leeke Sireet and 1-5 (odd) Field Street.

CAVIL: Britannia § Block

Yours siicerely )
for Tibbalds Colbourne Karski Williams Monro Ltd.

FRANCES YOUNG
Project Associate
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